

MEMORANDUM

____ Office Visit

☒ Telephone

____ Meeting

TO 63-32573
FROM JZ
DATE 4/8/08
RE AMENDED APPL

Left phone message for Attorney Jeff Fendley 388-1217:

4/2/08 AMENDED APPL -

DIV to Average $2.51 \text{ cfs} \times 365 \times 1.9835 = 1817 \text{ AFA}$,
Not enough flow to provide B.H. Average capacity
of 1836 AF

Revise prior to legal notice so won't have
to re-advertise

4/9/08

Jeff called - this was a typo, used value
from wrong cell in spreadsheet, should be 2.93 cfs.

Will submit replacement pg. 1 of Appl to correct
the typo. This is acceptable for this explanation.

Expect legal notice 1st 1/2 of May.